Oliver Hoban

From: Environmental Health

Sent: 14 February 2025 16:08

To: Development Control

Cc: Christie Burns

Subject: PLANNING APP 4/25/2031/DOC - LAND WEST OF CLEATOR MOOR ROAD,
WHITEHAVEN

Discharge of condition 11 of planning application 4/21/2489/0F 1

Thank you for the above planning consultation.

Environmental Health are satisfied with the submitted document ‘Ground Investigation and
Remediation Summary Report’ and its rationale.

This will discharge condition 11 of the above planning application.

The Environment Agency had concerns about the possible risk of site contamination being
mobilised during construction to pollute controlled waters, so their view on this document would
also be welcomed.

Regards

Environmental Health
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD

T. 0300 373 3730
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